Carolina Rook

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Carolina Rook

Subject: FW: LPSCC Staff Request

Can you please add this for Tuesday — under other, non-consent agenda items?

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yambhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W-: 503.434.7501 F:503.434.7553
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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*%*** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501.

From: Rick Olson

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Laura Tschabold <tschabold@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: FW: LPSCC Staff Request

Can you put this on the informal agenda to discuss tomorrow.

| am all for it but the Commission must approve it.

From: Andy Smith <asmith@oregoncounties.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Rick Olson <olsonr@co.yambhill.or.us>

Cc: lan Davidson <idavidson@oregoncounties.org>
Subject: LPSCC Staff Request

Hi Commissioner Olson,

| wanted to follow up with you after our conversation in The Dalles about our AOC staffing request related to lan.

For a limited period of two months, we would like to have lan step in to help with our AOC-LOC-OHCS Housing Partnership
project. This help would consist of 25% of lan's time; during these two months, 25% of lan's salary would not come out of the
LPSCC grant, but instead would come from OHCS grant funds. The main piece of lan's work would be to help support 8
Housing Workshops that are going to held across Oregon in the next few months. The need for his help is the recent departure
of Evyn Mitchell from AOC.
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In talking with lan, he believes this scenario is doable for this limited period. We have consulted with Commissioner Pope in

Polk County and he is supportive of this approach.
Please let me know if this will work for Yamhill County.
Thank you,

Andy

Andrew J. Smith, J.D.

Veterans Policy Manager, Association of Oregon Counties (AOC)
Local Public Safety Coordinating Councils (LPSCCs) Support Team
1201 Court Street NE, Suite 300

Salem, OR 97301

971-322-8512 Cell

503-585-8351 Office

asmith@oregoncounties.org

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

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board gf Commissioners on

5/10/; €

A

| 8- (5D

by Board Order



